
 

 

 
Notice of meeting and agenda 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
9.30 am Monday, 12th June, 2023 

 
Hybrid Meeting - Dean of Guild Court Room / Microsoft Teams 

 

 

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private 
Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact 

Email:  lesley.birrell@edinburgh.gov.uk / carolanne.eyre@edinburgh.gov.uk  

  

 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:carolanne.eyre@edinburgh.gov.uk


 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 2 of 8 

 

 

1.  Order of Business 
 
1.1   Including any notices of motion and any other items of business 

submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting. 

 

 

2.  Declaration of Interests 
 
2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

 

3.  Minutes 
 
3.1   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 15 May 2023 - submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

 

9 - 20 

 
3.2   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 16 May 2023  - submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

 

21 - 30 

4.  Resolution to Consider in Private 
 
4.1   The Sub-Committee is requested, under Section 50(A)(4) of the 

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public 
from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 7A of the Act. 

 

 

5.  Reports 
 
5.1   Application for Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence – Report by the 

Head of Regulatory Services 
31 - 50 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 3 of 8 

 

 

6.  Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider 
miscellaneous applications 

 
6.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 – to consider 

miscellaneous applications – list of applications 

  

51 - 52 

 
6.2   Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Joab Costa 

Junior 

 

53 - 62 

 
6.3   Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Ayoub Barcat 

 

63 - 72 

 
6.4   Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Nazar Dafaalla 

 

73 - 86 

 
6.5   Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Ibrahim Oguz 

 

87 - 98 

 
6.6   Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Shanta Saha 

 

99 - 110 

7.  Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 
Licences: Exemption to Policy 

 
7.1   Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy 

 

111 - 192 

8.  Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider 
miscellaneous applications 

 
8.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider 

miscellaneous applications – list of applications 

 

193 - 212 

 
8.2   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Castle Street, Edinburgh 213 - 240 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 4 of 8 

 

 

- Local Motive Markets 

 
 
8.3   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Castle Esplanade, 

Edinburgh - The Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo 

 

241 - 252 

 
8.4   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Ross Bandstand, 

West Princes Street Gardens, Edinburgh - Edinburgh 
International Festival 

 

253 - 258 

 
8.5   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Adam House, 3 

Chambers Street, Edinburgh - GB Festivals Ltd 

 

259 - 270 

 
8.6   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - National Museum of 

Scotland - 44 Chambers Street, Edinburgh - GB Festivals Ltd 

 

271 - 280 

 
8.7   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Royal Highland 

Centre, Ingliston Road, Edinburgh - Trick Edinburgh - Highland 
Centre Ltd 

 

281 - 300 

 
8.8   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Royal Highland Centre, 

Ingliston Road, Edinburgh - Trick Edinburgh - TV Events Ltd 

 

301 - 312 

 
8.9   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Mound Precinct, 

Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 

 

313 - 324 

 
8.10   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Mound Precinct, 

Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 

 

325 - 330 

 
8.11   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Royal Mile, 

Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 
331 - 342 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 
 
8.12   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Royal Mile, Edinburgh - 

Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 

 

343 - 348 

 
8.13   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Street, 

Edinburgh (between Hanover Street & Frederick Street) - 
Assembly Festival Ltd 

 

349 - 360 

 
8.14   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Street, Edinburgh 

(between Hanover Street & Frederick Street) - Assembly Festival 
Ltd 

 

361 - 370 

 
8.15   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square 

Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd 

 

371 - 380 

 
8.16   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens 

(East), Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd 

 

381 - 388 

 
8.17   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square 

Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Jazz & Food Festivals - Assembly 
Festival Ltd 

 

389 - 438 

 
8.18   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens 

(East), Edinburgh - Jazz & Food Festivals - Assembly Festival Ltd 

 

439 - 446 

 
8.19   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Assembly Hall, 

Mound Place, Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd 

 

447 - 458 

 
8.20   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh (App 1) - Taylor & Scott Ltd 
459 - 468 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 6 of 8 

 

 

 
 
8.21   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh (App 2) - Taylor & Scott Ltd 

 

469 - 478 

 
8.22   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Side of Tron Kirk, 

Edinburgh (App 1) - Taylor & Scott Ltd 

 

479 - 488 

 
8.23   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Side of Tron Kirk, 

Edinburgh (App 2) - Taylor & Scott Ltd 

 

489 - 498 

 
8.24   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, 

Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd 

 

499 - 540 

 
8.25   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh 

- Underbelly Ltd 

 

541 - 582 

 
8.26   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh 

- Underbelly Ltd 

 

583 - 618 

 
8.27   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh 

- Underbelly Ltd 

 

619 - 628 

 
8.28   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square 

Gardens, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd 

 

629 - 670 

 
8.29   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens, 

Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd 

 

671 - 680 

 
8.30   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - The Meadows Public 681 - 724 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 7 of 8 

 

 

Park, Melville Drive, Edinburgh (Circus Hub) - Underbelly Ltd 

 
 
8.31   Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - The Meadows Public 

Park, Melville Drive, Edinburgh (Circus Hub) - Underbelly Ltd 

 

725 - 734 

 
8.32   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - 66 Cowgate, 

Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd 

 

735 - 772 

 
8.33   Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 123 Dalry Road, Edinburgh 

- Deepak Kumar Singh 

 

773 - 790 

 
8.34   Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 129 Lothian Road, 

Edinburgh - SKM Desserts t/a Edinburgh Treatz Ltd 

 

791 - 808 

 
8.35   Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 279 Leith Walk, Ediinburgh - 

Kenneth Leadingham 

 

809 - 826 

 
8.36   Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) - 117 Dundee Street, 

Edinburgh - Amir Moaire 

 

827 - 836 

Nick Smith 
Service Director – Legal and Assurance 

 

Committee Members 

Councillor Joanna Mowat (Convener), Councillor Jack Caldwell, Councillor Denis 
Dixon, Councillor Catherine Fullerton, Councillor Margaret Graham, Councillor Martha 
Mattos Coelho, Councillor Susan Rae, Councillor Neil Ross and Councillor Val Walker. 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 12 June 2023 Page 8 of 8 

 

 

Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee 

The Licensing Sub-Committee consists of 9 Councillors and usually meets twice a 
month. 

This meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee is being held in the Dean of Guild Court 
Room, City Chambers and virtually by Microsoft Teams.  

Further information 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 
Lesley Birrell, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, 
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG,  email 
lesley.birrell@edinburgh.gov.uk . 

Items in sections 5, 6 and 7 are not for publication as they fall within the description of 
exempt information and, consequently, are likely to be considered in private. 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 
committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library.. 

 

 

https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


 

 Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9:30am, Monday 15 May 2023 

Present 

Councillors Mowat (Convener), Booth (substituting for Councillor Rae on items 5.9-5.12) 

Caldwell (4.1-2.29), Dalgleish (substituting for Councillor Graham), Fullerton (with the 

exception of items 4(c) and 5.20), Mattos Coelho (Items 1.1-5.19, 5.21, 5.22, 5.24-5.26), 

Rae (Items 1.1-5.8, 5.13-5.24, 5.27-5.29) and Neil Ross. 

1. Minutes  

Decision  

1) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 17 April 2023 as a correct 

record. 

2) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 18 April 2023 as a correct 

record. 

2.  Parades and Processions 

a)  Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing – 13 June 2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing 

to be held on 13 June 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were 

heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing 

on 13 June 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in 

the Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The standard conditions recommended by the Council’s Head of Regulatory 

Services shall be applied. 

b) Edinburgh World Naked Bike Ride – 8 July 2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh World Naked Bike Ride” to 

be held on 8 July 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

  

Page 9

Agenda Item 3.1



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 2 of 12 

Decision  

To make an Order in respect of the proposed Edinburgh World Naked Bike Ride on 8 

July 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in 

the Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The standard conditions recommended by the Council’s Head of Regulatory 

Services shall be applied. 

c)  Edinburgh Festival Carnival – 16 July 2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh Festival Carnival” to be held 

on 16 July 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

To delegate authority to the Head of Regulatory Services to determine following 

resolution of any outstanding issues at EPOG.  

Declaration of Interest 

Councillor Fullerton made a transparency statement in respect of the above item as a 

Board Member of the Edinburgh International Jazz and Blues Festival Board of 

Directors, left the room, and took no part in the decision on the item. 

d)  Edinburgh Rathayatra Festival 2023 – 16 July 2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh Rathayatra Festival 2023” to 

be held on 16 July 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were 

heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Edinburgh Rathayatra Festival 2023 on 

16 July 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The standard conditions recommended by the Council’s Head of Regulatory 

Services shall be applied. 

e)  2023 UCI Cycling World Championships – Elite Men’s Road Race – 6 August 

2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “2023 UCI Cycling World 

Championships – Elite Men’s Road Race” to be held on 6 August 2023. The relevant 

Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

 

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 3 of 12 

Decision  

 To delegate authority to the Head of Regulatory Services to determine following 

resolution of any outstanding issues at EPOG. 

f)  Gumball 3000 Ltd 

The Convener ruled the following item of business, notice of which had been given at 

the start of the meeting, urgent to allow the Sub-Committee to give early consideration 

to the matter. 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Gumball 3000 Ltd to be held on 10 and 

11 June 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Gumball 3000 Ltd to be held on 10 and 

11 June 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The standard conditions recommended by the Council’s Head of Regulatory 

Services shall be applied. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

3. Use of Urgency Provision of Standing Orders to Grant Market 

Operator’s Licence – Edinburgh Seafood Festival 

The Convener ruled the following item of business, notice of which had been given at the 

start of the meeting, urgent to allow the Sub-Committee to give early consideration to the 

matter. 

Decision 

To note the action taken by the Executive Director of Place, in consultation with the 

Convener, under urgency provisions to grant a temporary Market Operators Licence for 

Edinburgh Seafood Festival for the period of 31 March 2023 to 2 April 2023. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

4. Application for House in Multiple Occupation Licence – Acorn 

Lodge, 26 Pilrig Street, Edinburgh 

The Convener ruled the following item of business, notice of which had been given at the 

start of the meeting, urgent to allow the Sub-Committee to give early consideration to the 

matter. 

  

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 4 of 12 

Decision 

To agree the exemption request as set out in section 3 of the report by the Head of 

Regulatory Services and thereafter grant the licence subject to the Council’s standard 

conditions for this category of licence for a period of 3 years.  

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 

2006 – Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

Details were provided of 28 applications for miscellaneous licences. The applicants and their 

agents were heard.  

Decision  

To determine the applications as detailed in the Appendix to this minute. 

(Reference – list of applications, submitted.) 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 5 of 12 

APPENDIX 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (New) 

5.2 Applicant 

Laura Christina 

Compton 

Agent                                               

HMO Scotland Ltd  

Location 

2f2, 137 

Warrender Park 

Road, Edinburgh, 

EH9 1DS 

To GRANT the licence for a period of one year subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence. 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

5.3 Licence Holder 

Anna Jane Renton 

Premises  

3f1, 7 Hermand 

Terrace, Polwarth 

 

To RENEW the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the Council’s standard conditions for this 

category of licence. 

Note:  

To note the undertaking from the agent to repair the 

main door closer 

5.4 Licence Holder 

Khanna Narravula 

Premises 

2f1, 5 Lauriston 

Park, Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

13 June 2023 to allow the applicant to respond to 

the inspection notice issued by the Licensing Team.  

5.5 Licence Holder 

Alexander Graham 

Eaton 

Premises 

1f1, 80 Leamington 

Terrace, Edinburgh 

 

 

 

 

To RENEW the licence for a period of one year only 

subject to the standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

 

Page 13



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 6 of 12 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

5.6 Licence Holder 

Deeforth Limited 

Location 

3f3, 11 Temple 

Park Crescent, 

Edinburgh 

To RENEW the licence for a period of 3 years 

subject to the standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

Note: 

To note that an inspection of the door closers will be 

undertaken.  

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (New) 

5.7 Applicant 

Macrae Properties 

Ltd 

Agent 

Barry Kirk 

Premises 

1f1, 1 Easter 

Road, Albion, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

5.8 Licence Holder 

Kenneth Nicol 

Agent                                               

James Drynan 

Premises 

1f1, 137 

Warrender Park 

Road, Edinburgh 

To RENEW the licence for a period of 3 years 

subject to the standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

Short Term Lets Licence (New) 

5.9 Applicant 

Susan McCanny 

Premises 

10 Bell's Brae, 

Dean, Edinburgh 

 

 

 

To GRANT the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence.  

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 7 of 12 

5.10 Applicant 

Adam Jack 

Premises 

1f3, 14 Brunton 

Place, Broughton, 

Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the application in the 

absence of the applicant.  

2) To decline to accept the objection which 

had been submitted outwith the statutory 

time limits.  

3) To GRANT the licence for a period of three 

years subject to the mandatory conditions 

and the Council’s standard conditions for 

this category of licence. 

5.11 Applicant 

Marius Richter 

Agent                                                  

Sophie Bridger  

Premises 

1f2, 57 Restalrig 

Road, Lochend, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of one year 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence.  

(on a division) 

See note 1 below. 

 

5.12 Applicant 

Tom Aitchison 

Agent                                                  

Lucy Aitchison 

Premises 

Flat 9, 6 New Mart 

Gardens, 

Slateford, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence. 

5.13 Applicant 

James Green  

Premises 

12a Cumberland 

Street, 

Stockbridge, 

Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

13 June 2023 to allow the applicant to attend.  

5.14 Applicants 

Ailsa Angharad                                 

Jane Campbell          

Premises 

1f1, 74 Dublin 

Street, Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the Council’s 

standard conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

 

Page 15



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 8 of 12 

Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) 

5.15 Applicant 

Basement Bike 

Brothers Ltd 

Manager  

Adam Urquhart 

Premises 

6 Dick Place, 

Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the application in the 

absence of the applicant.  

2) To GRANT the licence subject to the Council’s 

standard conditions for this category of licence.  

5.16 Applicant 

Florin Cars Ltd 

Manager  

Florin Caldarar 

Premises 

Flat 1, 18 Bailie 
Terrace, Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the application in the absence 

of the applicant.  

2) To REFUSE the application in terms of 

Paragraph 5(3) (c)(i) and (d) of Schedule 1 of 

the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982. 

5.17 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager  

Derek Lyon 

Premises 

20b Seafield Road 

East, Edinburgh  

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

5.18 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager  

Johnny Kildare 

Premises 
20c Seafield Road 
East, Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 
conditions for this category of licence. 

5.19 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager  

Michael Breen 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 
conditions for this category of licence 

Page 16



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 9 of 12 

Premises 
24 Seafield Road 
East, Edinburgh 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.20 Applicant 

Edinburgh Jazz & 

Blues Festival  

Manager 

Fiona Alexander  

Giles Asis  

Location 

West Princes 

Street Gardens, 

Princes Street, 

Edinburgh 

To delegate authority to the Head of Regulatory 

Services to determine the application following 

resolution  of any outstanding issues at EPOG. 

Declaration of Interest 

Councillor Fullerton made a transparency statement in 

respect of the above item as a Board Member of the 

Edinburgh International Jazz and Blues Festival Board 

of Directors, left the room, and took no part in the 

decision on the item. 

 

5.21 Applicant 

The Royal 

Edinburgh Military 

Tattoo 

Manager 

Col (Retd) Edward 

Fenton DSO 

Location 

Castle Esplanade, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

5.22 Applicant 

Regular Music  

Manager 

John Stout 

Location 

Leith Links Public 

Park, Leith Links, 

Edinburgh  

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

5.23 Applicant 

Gumball 3000 

Entertainment Ltd 

Manager 

Ella Clayton 

Location 

To GRANT the temporary public entertainment licence 

subject to the standard conditions for this category of 

licence.  

Note:  

To note the organisers would provide residents of 

the area with a phone number they could contact the 

Page 17



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 10 of 12 

George Street and 

Hanover Street 

organisers with.  

Street Trader Licence (New) 

5.24 Licence Holder 

Marek Swiatek 

Interpreter                                     

Lukasz Pulawski 

Location 

Castle Street, 

Edinburgh 

To REFUSE the application in terms of Paragraph 

5(3)(d) of Schedule 1 of the Civic Government 

(Scotland) Act 1982. 

 

5.25 Licence Holder 

Mariola Kasprzak 

Location 

1 Rutland Street, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 
conditions for this category of licence for a period of 6 
months.  

Street Trader Licence (Variation) 

5.26 Licence Holder 

Edinburgh Bus 

Tours Ltd 

Manager 

Craig Andrew 

McCafferty 

Location 

Lawnmarket, 

Edinburgh 

To REFUSE the application in terms of Paragraph 

5(3)(c) (i) and Paragraph 5(3)(d) of Schedule 1 of 

the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982.  

Late Hours Catering Licence (New) 

5.27 Applicant 

Yum Yum Food 

Shop Ltd 

Manager 

Musa Doski 

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald, 

Macdonald 

To GRANT the licence for the hours Sun-Thurs 

11:00-01:00 and Fri-Sat 11:00-02:00 subject to the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence.  

 

 

Page 18



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 11 of 12 

Licensing 

Premises 

63a Cockburn 

Street, Edinburgh 

 

5.28 Applicant 

Amarjit Singh 

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald, 

Macdonald 

Licensing 

Premises 

25-26 Elm Row, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for the hours Sun-Thurs 

23:00-05:00 and Fri-Sat 23:00-05:00 subject to the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence.  

Note:  

To note the undertaking that hot food would not be 

served during these hours.  

Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) 

5.29 Applicant                                      

MIHA Ltd 

Manager 

Mujahed Abu-

Kasem   

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald, 

Macdonald 

Licensing                    

Premises 

14 South Bridge, 

Edinburgh 

 

To RENEW the licence for the hours Sun-Thurs 

23:00-02:00 and Fri-Sat 23:00-03:00 subject to the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence for a period of one year.  

 

Note 1 

Short Term Lets Licence (New) – Flat 1F2, 57 Restalrig Road, Edinburgh 

Motion 

To grant the licence for a period of 1 year subject to the Council’s standard conditions for 

this category of licence. 

- moved by Councillor Mowat, seconded by Councillor Mattos Coelho 

 

 

Page 19



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 15 May 2023                                      Page 12 of 12 

Amendment 

To refuse the licence in terms of Section 1301(b) of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006. 

- moved by Councillor Fullerton, seconded by Councillor Ross 

Voting 

For the motion  - 4 votes 

For the amendment  - 3 votes 

(For the motion – Councillors Booth, Dalgleish, Mattos Coelho and Mowat. 

For the amendment – Councillors Caldwell, Fullerton and Ross.) 

Decision 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject to the Council’s standard conditions 

for this category of licence. 

 

Page 20



 

Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9:30am, Tuesday 16 May 2023 

Present 

Councillors Mowat (Convener), Caldwell, Dalgleish (substituting for Councillor Graham), 

Dixon, Mattos Coelho and Neil Ross.  

 

 

1.  Resolution to Consider in Private 

The Sub-Committee agreed, under Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 

1973, to exclude the public from the meeting for the following items of business on the 

grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act. 

 

2. Applications to Grant or Renew Private Hire Car Vehicle, Private Hire 

Driver and Taxi Vehicle Licences 

Details were provided of 9 applications to grant or renew Private Hire Vehicle, Private Hire 

Driver or Taxi Vehicle Licences. The Head of Regulatory Services, Police Scotland, the 

licence holders, applicants and agents were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the requests as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

 

3. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy  

The Regulatory Committee had agreed to amend its policy and licensing conditions 

regarding the age and emissions standards of licenced vehicles in Edinburgh’s Taxi and 

Private Hire Car fleet at its meeting on 16 March 2018. 

11 requests had been received for exemptions to this policy. The licence holders, agents 

and relevant Council officers were heard. 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 3.2



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 18 April 2023  Page 2 of 2 

Decision 

To determine the requests as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – Regulatory Committee 16 March 2018 (item 1); report by the Head of 

Regulatory Services, submitted) 

 

 

 

Page 22



Document is Restricted

Page 23

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 5.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 6.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 6.2
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

Agenda Item 6.3
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

Agenda Item 6.4
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

Agenda Item 6.5
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

Agenda Item 6.6
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

Agenda Item 7.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee 

12 June 2023 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

The following applicants have been invited for 1:00pm 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.2 Applicant 

Local Motive 

Markets 

Manager 

Tania 

Pramschufer  

Castle Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

20.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

09:00-19:00 

 

 

 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Transport conditions 

Environmental Health 

conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 P
age 193

A
genda Item

 8.1



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.3 Applicant 

The Royal 

Edinburgh 

Military Tattoo 

Manager 

Col (Retd) 

Edward Fenton 

DSO 

Castle 

Esplanade, 

Castle Hill, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

03.08.23 to 

26.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Fri 

(except Fri 

18.08.23) 

18:00-23:59 

Saturdays & 

Fri 18.08.23 

17:00-23:59 

 

 

 

 

 

N/A Noise condition 

Road condition 

N/A 03.08.23 

P
age 194



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.4 Applicant 

Edinburgh 

International 

Festival 

Manager 

Ms Cate 

Williams 

Ross 

Bandstand, 

West Princes 

Street 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

05.08.23 to 

06.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Saturday 

12:30-16:00 

Sunday 

13:30-16:30 

N/A Noise condition 

Roads conditions 

N/A 05.08.23 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.5 Applicant 

Gilded Balloon 

Festivals Ltd 

Manager 

Ms Felicity 

Gourley 

Adam House, 

3 Chambers 

Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads condition 

Public Safety 

representation 

Site visit required 

N/A 02.08.23 

P
age 195



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

10:00-05:00 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.6 Applicant 

Gilded Balloon 

Festivals Ltd 

Manager 

Ms Felicity 

Gourley 

National 

Museum of 

Scotland, 44 

Chambers 

Street, 

Edinburgh 

tandard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

10:00-00:00 

N/A Noise conditions 

Public Safety 

representation 

Site visit recommended 

Roads conditions 

 

N/A  

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.7 Applicant 

Highland 

Centre Ltd 

Manager 

Mark Currie 

Royal Highland 

Centre, 

Ingliston Road, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

18.08.23 to 

19.08.23 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Health and Safety 

condition 

Roads conditions 

N/A 18.08.23 

P
age 196



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Event 

Trick Edinburgh 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

19:00-03:00 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.8 Applicant 

TV Events Ltd 

Manager 

Katherine 

Lingard 

Event 

Trick Edinburgh 

Royal Highland 

Centre, 

Ingliston Road, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

18.08.23 to 

19.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

19:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

Roads conditions 

N/A 18.08.23 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.9 Applicant 

Edinburgh 

Festival Fringe 

Society 

Manager 

Ms Navida 

Galbraith 

Mound 

Precinct, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 

P
age 197



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

11:00-21:00 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.10 Applicant 

Edinburgh 

Festival Fringe 

Society 

Manager 

Ms Navida 

Galbraith 

Mound 

Precinct, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

11:00-21:00 

N/A N/A N/A 04.08.23 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.11 Applicant 

Edinburgh 

Festival Fringe 

Society 

Manager 

Ms Navida 

Galbraith 

Royal Mile, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 

P
age 198



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:30-21:00 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.12 Applicant 

Edinburgh 

Festival Fringe 

Society 

Manager 

Ms Navida 

Galbraith 

Royal Mile, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

11:00-21:00 

N/A N/A N/A 04.08.23 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.13 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

George Street, 

Edinburgh 

(between 

Hanover Street 

and Frederick 

Street) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

03.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

N/A Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

 

N/A 03.08.23 

P
age 199



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

10:00-01:00 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.14 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

George Street, 

Edinburgh 

(between 

Hanover Street 

and Frederick 

Street) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

03.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Thurs 

10:00-00:00 

Fri-Sat 

10:00-01:00 

 

 

 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 03.08.23 

P
age 200



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.15 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

Event 

Jazz & Food 

Festivals 

George 

Square 

Gardens 

(East), 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

14.07.23 to 

01.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Thurs 

10:00-01:00 

Fri-Sat 

10:00-02:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

N/A 14.07.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.16 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

Event 

Jazz & Food 

Festivals 

George 

Square 

Gardens 

(East), 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

14.07.23 to 

01.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

 

N/A 14.07.23 

P
age 201



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Operation 

Sun-Thurs 

10:00-01:00 

Fri-Sat 

10:00-02:00 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.17 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

George 

Square 

Gardens 

(Eastern Side), 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Thurs 

10:00-01:00 

Fri-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.18 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

George 

Square 

Gardens 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

P
age 202



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

(Eastern Side), 

Edinburgh 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Thurs 

10:00-01:00 

Fri-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.19 Applicant 

Assembly 

Festival Ltd 

Manager 

Nik Whybrew 

Assembly Hall, 

Mound Place, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

10:00-02:00 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

P
age 203



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Market Operator Licences (Temporary) 

8.20 Applicant 

Taylor & Scott 

Ltd 

Manager 

William Keith 

Taylor 

Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh 

(App 1) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Wed 

10:00-01:00 

Thu-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 21.07.23 

8.21 Applicant 

Taylor & Scott 

Ltd 

Manager 

William Keith 

Taylor 

Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh 

(App 2) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

21.07.23 to 

03.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Wed 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 

P
age 204



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

10:00-01:00 

Thu-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

8.22 Applicant 

Taylor & Scott 

Ltd 

Manager 

William Keith 

Taylor 

Side of Tron 

Kirk, 

Edinburgh 

(App 1) 

Requested 

Dates 

21.07.23 to 

03.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Wed 

10:00-01:00 

Thu-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 21.07.23 

8.23 Applicant 

Taylor & Scott 

Ltd 

Manager 

William Keith 

Taylor 

Side of Tron 

Kirk, 

Edinburgh 

(App 2) 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Wed 

10:00-01:00 

Thu-Sat 

10:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 

P
age 205



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.24 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

Bristo Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

04:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Transport conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.25 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

Bristo Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

30.06.23 to 

26.07.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

Roads conditions 

N/A 30.06.23 

P
age 206



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

10:00-

00:00 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.26 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

Bristo Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

28.07.23 to 

01.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

00:00 

N/A Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 28.07.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.27 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

Bristo Square, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

 

N/A 02.08.23 

P
age 207



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Operation 

10:00-

04:00 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.28 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

George 

Square 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

04:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise condition 

Roads conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.29 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

George 

Square 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

02.08.23 to 

28.08.23 

N/A Police Scotland 

representations 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

N/A 02.08.23 

P
age 208



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

04:00 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

8.30 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

The Meadows 

Public Park, 

Melville Drive, 

Edinburgh 

(Circus Hub) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

04.08.23 to 

26.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

00:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

 

N/A 04.08.23 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

8.31 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

The Meadows 

Public Park, 

Melville Drive, 

Edinburgh 

(Circus Hub) 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

N/A Police Scotland 

representations 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

N/A 04.08.23 

P
age 209



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

04.08.23 to 

26.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

00:00 

Health and Safety 

conditions 

Public Entertainment Licence (New) 

8.32 Applicant 

Underbelly Ltd 

Manager 

Ryan Beattie 

66 Cowgate, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Dates 

03.08.23 to 

27.08.23 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

10:00-

05:00 

 

 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

representations 

Noise conditions 

Roads conditions 

 

N/A 03.08.23 

P
age 210



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Late Hours Catering Licences (New) 

8.33 Applicant 

Deepak Kumar 

Singh 

Agent 

Alistair 

Macdonald 

123 Dalry 

Road, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Mon-Sun 

23:00-

05:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Licensing Enforcement 

representation 

Noise condition 

 
07.09.23 

8.34 Applicant 

SKM Desserts 

t/a Edinburgh 

Treatz Ltd 

Manager 

Shameem 

Kauser 

Mohammed 

Agent 

Alistair 

Macdonald 

 

 

129 Lothian 

Road, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 
Conditions 

Requested 
Hours of 
Operation 
Mon-Sun 
23:00-01:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Licensing Enforcement 

representation 

Neighbour permissions 

received from 8 of the 11 

flats in the building 

 29.12.23 

P
age 211



 

Item No Applicant Location / 

Premises 

Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

8.35 Applicant 

Kenneth 

Leadingham 

Agent 

Alistair 

Macdonald 

279 Leith Walk, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Fri-Sun 

23:00-05:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

representation 

Licensing Enforcement 

representation received 

outwith the consultation 

period 

1 Public Objection 

3 Letters of Support from 

Neighbours 

Marie-Anne Duncan 15.08.23 

Private Item - Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) 

8.36 Licence Holder 

Amir Moaire 

Agent 

Alistair 

Macdonald 

 

117 Dundee 

Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Hours of 

Operation 

Sun-Thu 

23:00-01:00 

Fri-Sat 

23:00-02:00 

N/A Police Scotland objection N/A 16.11.23 

 

P
age 212



LICENSING REF NO: 492470    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Local Motive Markets 

Ms Tania Pramschufer 

PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Street, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED 
Standard Conditions 
Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 
Transportation – 1)The applicant does 
not unreasonably obstruct road or 
footway users, affect their safety, or 
obstruct access to public seating or 
waste bins. 
2) The applicant is reminded that any 
type of advertisement board
including an A–board is not permitted to 
be placed on a public
footway.

Environmental Health 
1)The licence holder ensuring that 
market traders handling open foods 
comply with the 'Minimum Standard 
for Mobile Food Businesses’.
2)Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of 
health and safety, and food hygiene to 
ensure traders are compliant
with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to 
ensure market traders are compliant 
with relevant legislation.

Applicant has accepted conditions

Page 213

Agenda Item 8.2



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Committee oversight 
Police representation 

DETERMINATION DATE 4.8.23-20.8.23 

NOTES: 

Page 214



Document is Restricted

Page 215

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496271           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

The Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo 
 
Col (Retd) Edward Fenton DSO 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Esplanade, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction 
of the Director of Place. 
 
Low charged fireworks being used 
during the production. 
 
Roads 
The Network Management and 
Enforcement Team has no objections to 
thegranting of a temporary licence 
provided that the applicant does not 
unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct 
access to public seating or waste bins. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile.  

  

 

Page 241

Agenda Item 8.3



  
DETERMINATION DATE 3/8/23 – 26/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 

 

Page 242



Document is Restricted

Page 243

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 497933    ITEM NO 

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Edinburgh International Festival 

Ms Cate Williams 

PREMISES ADDRESS West Princes Street Gardens, Princes 
Street, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 

Roads  
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway.
These have been accepted by the applicant 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

Page 253

Agenda Item 8.4



 
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 5/8/23 – 6/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 254



Document is Restricted

Page 255

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496975           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

GB Festivals Ltd 
 
Ms Felicity Cliare Gourley 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Adam House, 3 Chambers Street, 

Edinburgh, EH1 1HR 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 
 
Public safety 
The application proposes 1000 occupancy. 
Please clarify is this based on the occupancy of 
the GF studio alone as esape routes may not 
support this number(we only appear to have 
GF drawings) 
If other spaces within Adam house are being 
used then please clarify the proposed occupant 
capacity for each area and provide floor plans 
of the building, areas used, and escape routes. 
Clarify floor areas of each space , accounting 
for temporary infrastructure) and exit routes 
fom each. 
 
Site visit required. 

 

Page 259

Agenda Item 8.5



  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 - 27/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 260



Document is Restricted

Page 261

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496973           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

GB Festivals Ltd 
 
Ms Felicity Cliare Gourley 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS National Museum Of Scotland, 44 

Chambers Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1JF 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Public Safety 
Occupancy 570 noted on application. Clarify 
what areas are being used and the escape 
routes from each. Presumably areas other than 
the auditorium are included in the proposal. 
Provide drawings to clarify the areas being 
used, their capacities, floor areas and escape 
routes. Site visit suggested. 
 
Roads 
The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

 

Page 271

Agenda Item 8.6



  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 272



Document is Restricted

Page 273

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 499351           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Highland Centre Ltd 
 
Mr Mark Currie 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Royal Highland Centre, Ingliston Road, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
1. All music and vocals being controlled to the 
satisfaction of the  Director of Place. 
 
2. All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible in the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
3. The Licensee will provide, on request, a 
point of contact to the Director of Place for the 
duration of the event by nominating a named 
person and telephone number. 
 
4. Responsible persons shall be stationed by 
the entrance doors to ensure that they are kept 
closed at all times except for patrons entering 
or leaving. 
 
5. The Licensee shall engage the services for a 
suitably qualified person(s) for the purpose of 
ensuring that appropriate sound level 
measuring instrumentation is properly installed, 
calibrated and supervised for the duration of 
the event, to the satisfaction of the Director of 
Place. 
 
6. The music and P.A. from the sound system 

 

Page 281

Agenda Item 8.7



shall at all times be kept to a level satisfactory 
to the representatives for the Director of Place. 
 
7. The Microphone position for determining the 
above shall be decided in agreement with the 
appropriate Authorised Officer and shall, in any 
case be located so as to leave it free from 
interference by patrons. Measurements 
recorded there from shall be relayed to a visual 
display sound control position and the 1 minute 
Laeq values printed as a record of the sound 
levels for the duration of the event. 
 
8. A nominated person(s) shall be present at 
the sound control position for the duration of 
the event for the purpose of ensuring that 
Condition 7 is complied with. 
 
9. Access to the sound control position shall be 
afforded to the appropriate Authorised Officer 
at any time throughout the event and 
during any sound checks. 
 
For Funfairs: 
 
10. All amplified music and vocals for any 
outdoor fun fair rides must 
be switched off at 23.00 hours. 
 
Health and safety 
The applicant is reminded that if entertainment 
lasers are to be used then written permission 
will be required from the Council in line with the 
Standard Conditions. 
 
Roads 
The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO High Profile 

Page 282



COMMITTEE Police Representation 
  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 18/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 283



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 285

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 498955           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

TV Events Ltd 
 
Ms Katherine Rebecca Lingard 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Royal Highland Centre, Ingliston Road, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 
 
Roads 
The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
temporary licence provided that the applicant 
does not unreasonably obstruct road or footway 
users, affect their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

 

Page 301

Agenda Item 8.8



 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 18/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 302



Document is Restricted

Page 303

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 500431           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 
 
Ms Navida Galbraith 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Mound Precint 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 4.8.23-27.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 313

Agenda Item 8.9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 315

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 500432 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 
 

Ms Navida Galbraith 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Mound Precint 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 4.8.23-27.8.23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 325

Agenda Item 8.10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 327

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 497091           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 
 
Ms Navida Galbraith 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Royal Mile, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 04/08/2023 - 27/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 331

Agenda Item 8.11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 333

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 497098           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society 
 
Ms Navida Galbraith 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Royal Mile, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 04/08/2023 - 27/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 343

Agenda Item 8.12



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 345

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496795           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Street, between Hanover St and 

Frederick St, EH2 2LR 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 
23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect 
their safety or obstruct access to public 
seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type 
of advertisement board including an A–
board is not permitted to be placed on a 
public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  

 

Page 349

Agenda Item 8.13



  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 3.8.23-27.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 350



Document is Restricted

Page 351

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496796           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Street, between Hanover St and 

Frederick St, EH2 2LR 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 
23.00 hours. 

 
Roads 

The Network Management and 
Enforcement Team has no objections to the 
granting of a temporary licence provided 
that the applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect their 
safety or obstruct access to public seating 
or waste bins. 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board 
is not permitted to be placed on a public 
footway. 
 

Health and Safety  
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 

 

Page 361

Agenda Item 8.14



'Minimum Standard for Mobile Food 
Businesses’. 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. It 
will be the responsibility of the licence 
holder to ensure market traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. 

 
 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 3.8.23-27.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 362



Document is Restricted

Page 363

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 498124 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 

Mr Nik Whybrew 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens (Eastern Side), 

George Square, EH8 9JZ 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation  

  

 

Page 371

Agenda Item 8.15



  
DETERMINATION DATE 14.7.23-1.8.23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 372



Document is Restricted

Page 373

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496798           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens (Eastern Side), 

George Square, EH8 9JZ 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 
 
Health and sefety 
The licence may be granted subject to the licence 
holder ensuring that market traders handling open 
foods comply with the 'Minimum Standard for 
Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out unannounced 
visits in respect of health and safety, and food 
hygiene to ensure traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. It will be the responsibility of 

 

Page 381

Agenda Item 8.16



the licence holder to ensure market traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. 
 
 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police representation 
High Profile 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 14.7.23-1.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 382



Document is Restricted

Page 383

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 498123           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens (Eastern Side), 

George Square, EH8 9JZ 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

 
Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
the applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police representation 

 

Page 389

Agenda Item 8.17



  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2.8.23-28.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 390



Document is Restricted

Page 391

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496799           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens (Eastern Side), 

George Square, EH8 9JZ 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 
23.00 hours. 

 
Roads 

The Network Management and 
Enforcement Team has no objections to the 
granting of a temporary licence provided 
that the applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect their 
safety or obstruct access to public seating 
or waste bins. 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board 
is not permitted to be placed on a public 
footway. 
 

Health and Safety  
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 

 

Page 439

Agenda Item 8.18



'Minimum Standard for Mobile Food 
Businesses’. 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. It 
will be the responsibility of the licence 
holder to ensure market traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. 

 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2.8.23-28.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 440



Document is Restricted

Page 441

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496800           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Assembly Festival Ltd 
 
Mr Nik Whybrew 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS The Mound, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 
High Profile 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2.8.23-28.8.23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 

 
 

 

Page 447

Agenda Item 8.19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 449

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493616           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 
 
Mr William Keith Taylor 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 
 
Health and safety 
The licence may be granted subject to 
the licence holder ensuring that 
market traders handling open foods 
comply with the 'Minimum Standard 
for Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of 
health and safety, and food hygiene to 
ensure traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the 
licence holder to ensure market traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 459

Agenda Item 8.20



 
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 6/11/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 460



Document is Restricted

Page 461

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493082           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 
 
Mr William Keith Taylor 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 
 
Health and safety 
The licence may be granted subject to 
the licence holder ensuring that 
market traders handling open foods 
comply with the 'Minimum Standard 
for Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of 
health and safety, and food hygiene to 
ensure traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the 
licence holder to ensure market traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 469

Agenda Item 8.21



  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 6/11/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 470



Document is Restricted

Page 471

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493152           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 
 
Mr William Keith Taylor 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Hunter Square, 

Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 
 
Health and safety 
The licence may be granted subject to 
the licence holder ensuring that 
market traders handling open foods 
comply with the 'Minimum Standard 
for Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of 
health and safety, and food hygiene to 
ensure traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the 
licence holder to ensure market traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 479

Agenda Item 8.22



  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 21/07/23 - 03/08/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 480



Document is Restricted

Page 481

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493154           ITEM NO 

 
 

 MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 
  

 Temporary 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Taylor and Scott Ltd 
 
Mr William Keith Taylor 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Street Record, Side of the Tron, Hunter 

Square, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. 
 
Health and safety 
The licence may be granted subject to 
the licence holder ensuring that 
market traders handling open foods 
comply with the 'Minimum Standard 
for Mobile Food Businesses’. 
 
Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of 
health and safety, and food hygiene to 
ensure traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the 
licence holder to ensure market traders 
are compliant with relevant legislation. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 489

Agenda Item 8.23



  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 04/08/23 - 28/08/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 490



Document is Restricted

Page 491

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 499458           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Mr Ryan Beattie 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director 
of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 
hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect their 
safety or obstruct access to public seating 
or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board 
is not permitted to be placed on a public 
footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 499

Agenda Item 8.24



 
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 500



Document is Restricted

Page 501

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 499458           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Mr Ryan Beattie 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the Director 
of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 
hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect their 
safety or obstruct access to public seating 
or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board 
is not permitted to be placed on a public 
footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 541

Agenda Item 8.25



 
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 542



Document is Restricted

Page 543

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 500397    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 

Mr Ryan Beattie 

PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 

Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’. 

Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 

Applicant has accepted these conditions

Page 583

Agenda Item 8.26



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy 

DETERMINATION DATE 28/7/23 – 1/8/23 

NOTES: 

Page 584



Document is Restricted

Page 585

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 496761    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 

Mr Ryan Beattie 

PREMISES ADDRESS Bristo Square, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 

Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste 
bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’. 

Page 619

Agenda Item 8.27



Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 

Applicant has accepted these conditions

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy 
Police Representation 

DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 

NOTES: 

Page 620



Document is Restricted

Page 621

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 499453    ITEM NO 

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 

Mr Ryan Beattie 

PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

NOISE: 
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 

All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 
23.00 hours. 

Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect 
their safety or obstruct access to 
public seating or waste bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type 
of advertisement board including an A–
board is not permitted to be placed on a 
public footway. 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

Page 629

Agenda Item 8.28



REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 

NOTES: 

Page 630



Document is Restricted

Page 631

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 496719    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 

Mr Ryan Beattie 

PREMISES ADDRESS George Square Gardens, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 

Roads  
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste 
bins. 

The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’.

Page 671

Agenda Item 8.29



 Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be the 
responsibility of the licence holder to ensure 
market traders are compliant with relevant 
legislation. 

Applicant has accepted these conditions

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy 
Police Representation 

DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 – 28/8/23 

NOTES: 

Page 672



Document is Restricted

Page 673

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 499451           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Mr Ryan Beattie 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS The Meadows Public Park, Melville 

Drive, Edinburgh, EH9 9EX 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be 
controlled to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Place. 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the 
nearest noise-sensitive premises after 
23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably 
obstruct road or footway users, affect 
their safety or obstruct access to public 
seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type 
of advertisement board including an A–
board is not permitted to be placed on a 
public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 681

Agenda Item 8.30



  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 4/8/23 – 26/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 682



Document is Restricted

Page 683

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 496709    ITEM NO 

MARKET OPERATORS LICENCE 

Temporary 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 

Mr Ryan Beattie 

PREMISES ADDRESS The Meadows Public Park, Melville 
Drive, Edinburgh, EH9 9EX 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise 
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 

All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 

Roads 
The applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste 
bins. 

Health and Safety 
The licence may be granted subject to the 
licence holder ensuring that market traders 
handling open foods comply with the 'Minimum 
Standard for Mobile Food Businesses’. 

Environmental Health may carry out 
unannounced visits in respect of health and 
safety, and food hygiene to ensure traders are 
compliant with relevant legislation. It will be 
the responsibility of the licence holder to 
ensure market traders are compliant with 
relevant legislation. 

Applicant has accepted these conditions

Page 725

Agenda Item 8.31



REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police representation 
High Profile 

DETERMINATION DATE 4/8/23 – 26/8/23 

NOTES: 

Page 726



Document is Restricted

Page 727

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 499452           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Underbelly Limited 
 
Mr Ryan Beattie 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 66 Cowgate, Edinburgh, EH1 1JX 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

Noise  
All amplified music and vocals to be controlled 
to the satisfaction of the Director of Place. 
 
All amplified music and vocals to be so 
controlled as to be inaudible within the nearest 
noise-sensitive premises after 23.00 hours. 
 
Roads 
The Network Management and Enforcement 
Team has no objections to the granting of a 
new/renewal/temporary licence provided that 
the applicant does not unreasonably obstruct 
road or footway users, affect their safety or 
obstruct access to public seating or waste bins. 
 
The applicant is reminded that any type of 
advertisement board including an A–board is 
not permitted to be placed on a public footway. 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  

 

Page 735

Agenda Item 8.32



 
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

High Profile 
Police representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 3/8/23 – 27/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 736



Document is Restricted

Page 737

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 489728           ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Deepak Kumar Singh 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 123 Dalry Road, Edinburgh, EH11 2DR 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions plus 

Noise - All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Place. – accepted by 
agent 

  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
 Licensing Enforcement 
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 
Licensing Enforcement Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 7/9/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 773

Agenda Item 8.33



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 775

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 496510    ITEM NO 

LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

SKM Desserts Trading as Edinburgh 
Treatz Ltd 

Mrs Shameem Mohammed 

PREMISES ADDRESS 129 Lothian Road, West End, Edinburgh, 
EH3 9AD 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
Noise - 1. All amplified music and vocals 
to be controlled to the satisfaction 
of the Director of Place. Accepted by 
agent

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
Licensing Enforcement 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 
Licensing Enforcement Representation 

DETERMINATION DATE 29/12/23 

NOTES: Neighbour permission received from 8 of the 11 flats in the 
building

Page 791

Agenda Item 8.34



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 793

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 488086    ITEM NO 

LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Mr Kenneth Leadingham 

PREMISES ADDRESS 279 Leith Walk, Edinburgh, EH6 8PD 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
Licensing Enforcement 
Public Objection  

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

DETERMINATION DATE 15/08/23 

NOTES: licensing enforcement memo received out with the consultation 
period.  

Police Scotland Objection 
Licensing Enforcement Representation 
Public Objection  

Page 809

Agenda Item 8.35



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 811

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493761           ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 Renewal 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Amir Moaire 
 
Mr Amir Moaire 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 117 Dundee Street, Edinburgh, EH11 

1AX 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 16/11/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 827

Agenda Item 8.36



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 829

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Notice of meeting and agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	9.30 am Monday, 12th June, 2023
	Contact
	1. 	Order of Business
	2. 	Declaration of Interests
	3. 	Minutes
	4. 	Resolution to Consider in Private
	5. 	Reports
	6. 	Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	7. 	Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy
	8. 	Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	Committee Members
	Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee
	Further information





	3.1 Minute of 15 May 2023
	3.2 Minute of 16 May 2023
	3.2 PRIVATE Confidential Schedule 16.05.23

	5.1 Application for Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence
	6.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	6.2 Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Joab Costa Junior
	6.3 Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Ayoub Barcat
	6.4 Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Nazar Dafaalla
	6.5 Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Ibrahim Oguz
	6.6 Application for Private Hire Driver Licence (New) - Shanta Saha
	7.1 Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy
	8.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	8.2 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Castle Street, Edinburgh - Local Motive Markets
	Cmttee summary sheet - 492470 - 120623
	Market_Operator_App_August 2023
	20 stalls August 2023  Castle Street Market layout
	Method Statement Castle Street 4 to 20 August
	Code of conduct 2023 copy
	Licence Letter Castle Street April to August
	Resident and retail letter August
	Risk Assesment CD19
	Risk Assessment 2023
	Low
	Medium

	Medium - 
	RISK ASSESSMENT –
	Low
	Stall holders
	Low
	Low
	Medium
	Low
	Medium

	Low
	Low
	Low
	Low
	Low



	Fire Evacuation procedure  copy 2
	Weather Management 2023
	Conditions accepted
	TEMP MO - LOCALMOTIVE MARKETS - REP1
	8.2 App MOL (Temp) - 492470 - Castle Street - Local Motive Markets

	8.3 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Castle Esplanade, Edinburgh - The Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo
	8.3 App PEL (Temp) - 496271 - Castle Esplanade - v2 - Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo

	8.4 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Ross Bandstand, West Princes Street Gardens, Edinburgh - Edinburgh International Festival
	8.4 App PEL (Temp) - 497933 - Ross Bandstand, West Princes St Gardens - v2 - Edinburgh International Festival

	8.5 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Adam House, 3 Chambers Street, Edinburgh - GB Festivals Ltd
	8.5 App PEL (temp) - 496975 - Adam House, Chambers Street - v2 - Gilded Balloon Festivals Ltd

	8.6 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - National Museum of Scotland - 44 Chambers Street, Edinburgh - GB Festivals Ltd
	8.6 App PEL (Temp) - 496973 - National Museum of Scotland - v2 - Gilded Balloon Festivals Ltd

	8.7 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Royal Highland Centre, Ingliston Road, Edinburgh - Trick Edinburgh - Highland Centre Ltd
	8.7 App PEL (Temp) - 499351 - Royal Highland Centre (Trick Edinburgh) - v2 - Highland Centre Ltd

	8.8 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Royal Highland Centre, Ingliston Road, Edinburgh - Trick Edinburgh - TV Events Ltd
	8.8 App MOL (Temp) - 498955 - Royal Highland Centre (Trick Edinburgh) - v2 - TV Events Ltd

	8.9 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Mound Precinct, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society
	8.9 App PEL (Temp) - 500431 - Mound Precinct - v2 - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society

	8.10 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Mound Precinct, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society
	8.10 App MOL (Temp) - 500432 - Mound Precinct V1 - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society

	8.11 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Royal Mile, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society
	8.11 App PEL (Temp) - 497091 - Royal Mile - v2 - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society

	8.12 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Royal Mile, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society
	8.12 App MOL (Temp) - 497098 - Royal Mile V1 - Edinburgh Festival Fringe Society

	8.13 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Street, Edinburgh (between Hanover Street & Frederick Street) - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.13 App PEL (Temp) - 496795 - George Street - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.14 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Street, Edinburgh (between Hanover Street & Frederick Street) - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.14 App MOL (Temp) - 496796 - George Street - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.15 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.15 App PEL (Temp) - 498124 - George Sq Gardens (Jazz & Food Festival) - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.16 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.16 App MOL (Temp) - 496798 - George Square Gardens East - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.17 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Jazz & Food Festivals - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.17 App PEL (Temp) - 498123 - George Square Gardens - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.18 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens (East), Edinburgh - Jazz & Food Festivals - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.18 App MOL (Temp) - 496799 - George Square Gardens (East) - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.19 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Assembly Hall, Mound Place, Edinburgh - Assembly Festival Ltd
	8.19 App PEL (Temp) - 496800 - Assembly Hall, The Mound - v2 - Assembly Festival Ltd

	8.20 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Hunter Square, Edinburgh (App 1) - Taylor & Scott Ltd
	8.20 App MOL (Temp) - 493616 - Hunter Square 1 - Taylor & Scott Ltd

	8.21 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Hunter Square, Edinburgh (App 2) - Taylor & Scott Ltd
	8.21 App MOL (Temp) - 493082 - Hunter Square 2 - Taylor & Scott Ltd

	8.22 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Side of Tron Kirk, Edinburgh (App 1) - Taylor & Scott Ltd
	8.22 App MOL (Temp) - 493152 - Side of Tron Kirk 1 - Taylor & Scott Ltd

	8.23 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Side of Tron Kirk, Edinburgh (App 2) - Taylor & Scott Ltd
	8.23 App MOL (Temp) - 493154 - Side of Tron Kirk 2 - Taylor & Scott Ltd

	8.24 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.24 App PEL (Temp)  - 499458 -  Underbelly - Bristo Square - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.25 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.24 App PEL - 499458 -  Underbelly - Bristo Square - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.26 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.26 App MOL (Temp) - 500397 - Bristo Square - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.27 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - Bristo Square, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.27 App MOL (Temp) - 496761 - Bristo Square - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.28 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.28 App PEL (Temp) - 499453 - George Square Gardens - v2  - Underbelly Ltd

	8.29 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - George Square Gardens, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.29 App MOL (Temp) - 496719 - George Square Gardens - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.30 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - The Meadows Public Park, Melville Drive, Edinburgh (Circus Hub) - Underbelly Ltd
	8.30 App PEL (Temp) - 499451 - The Meadows (Circus Hub) - Underbelly Ltd

	8.31 Market Operator Licence (Temporary) - The Meadows Public Park, Melville Drive, Edinburgh (Circus Hub) - Underbelly Ltd
	8.31 App MOL (Temp)  - 496709 - The Meadows (Circus Hub) - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.32 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - 66 Cowgate, Edinburgh - Underbelly Ltd
	8.32 App PEL (Temp) - 499452 - Cowgate - v2 - Underbelly Ltd

	8.33 Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 123 Dalry Road, Edinburgh - Deepak Kumar Singh
	8.33 App LHC (New) - 489728 - 123 Dalry Road - v2 - Deepak Kumar Singh

	8.34 Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 129 Lothian Road, Edinburgh - SKM Desserts t/a Edinburgh Treatz Ltd
	8.34 App LHC (New) - 496510 - 129 Lothian Road - Edinburgh Desserts

	8.35 Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 279 Leith Walk, Ediinburgh - Kenneth Leadingham
	8.35 App LHC (Renewal) - 488086 - 279 Leith Walk - Kenneth Leadingham

	8.36 Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) - 117 Dundee Street, Edinburgh - Amir Moaire
	8.36 App PRIVATE LHC (Renewal) - 493761 - 117 Dundee Street - Amir Moaire




